Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting December 1, 2021 at 6:30 pm

Call to Order by the President – Julie Wagoner		
Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag		
Roll Call of Board Members – Rob Lowery	Quorum: 32/49	
Secretary's Report – September Minutes – Rob Lowery Second (Larry Abbott) Voted and Approved	Motion to Approve (Chuck Sauber)	
Treasurer's Report – September P&L - Charlie E. Brown Second (Lee Thompson) Voted and Approved	Motion to Approve (Chuck Mongan)	
Board Member Reports		
Archery – Ben Remer	NO REPORT	
Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn	NO REPORT	
Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler	NO REPORT	
Black Powder Lodge – Harley Whitt	Frost on the Lodge shoot 17-19	
December. Sanctioned Wisconsin Muzzle Loader shoot. Need help.		
Black Powder Cartridge – Don Rotzoll	Motions to allow NSSA wanting to	
schedule their competition for July 30 th and 31 st and Aug		
them to consume alcohol after matches. (Don Rotzoll). Second (Ed Lange). Discussion. Voted		
and Approved. NSSA is Offering a \$500 grant to Club for		
Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson	NO REPORT	
Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) – Greg Davis	NO REPORT	
Conservation – Jim Shickles	NO REPORT	
Cowboy Action – Bruce Nygren	NO REPORT	
Defense Range – Tim Kienbaum	NO REPORT	
Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager	Servicing equipment. Ferris 4500	
sent out for maintenance. Yard clean up.	NODEBODE	
High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino	NO REPORT	
Historian – Harley Whitt	NO REPORT	
Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens	Classes are available on-line.	
Membership – Jon Nortemann	Forty-one new member applications	
received to date.	NO DEDODE	
Multi-gun – Kyle Schliem	NO REPORT	
NRA Instruction / Youth – Robby Personette	NO REPORT	
Pistol – Don Halpern	NO REPORT	
Publicity – Johanna Oksnevad	Successful raffle ticket sales. Forty	
members sold tickets Kyle sold most at 2,640, total ticket sales 9,400.		

Range Construction – Brad Mueller Eleven members showed up. Steel baffle for the 25- and 5 hours. Total 3 building permits applied for, waiting for the inspection. Made changes per the inspector. Awaiting fina work still being worked on. Back range electrical update is pulled. Averaged 10-12 people per work day. Done for	e final inspections. New Pole Barn l inspections. Back range electrical Cowboy is done, East Bay range wire	
Rules – Jon Nortemann added for rule book next year. Recommended changes to meeting.	Supplemental/ addendum sheet to be rule book will be presented at next	
Silhouette – Steve Schmalz	January 3, 2022 is start of indoor	
season, goes until April 25th from 5 pm to 6:30 pm. Frosty	Iron match is January 22 nd .	
Technical Director – Mike Hevey webedits@beloitrifleclub.org	Reminder club website email is	
Trap – Jeff Goode	Done for the season. Issues with 4H	
using trap range. Clean up, not shut down and other issues. Fees have never been paid.		
Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber starts in Dec.	Done shooting trap. Indoor shooting	
Women's Shooting Group – Julie Wagoner	Done for the year, start back up in	
January. New group of ladies starting in January. Total 7 groups.		
Youth Air Rifle – Larry Abbott	Meeting twice a week, on Mondays	
and Wednesdays. Thank you for the support and donations.		

Committee Updates

- Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements:
 - ° Work hours increase will no impact dues until 2023 collection.
 - ° Architect drawing are up for feedback.
- Financial Oversite Committee NO REPORT
- Fundraising Committee Deb Dunlap, Jim Dooley, Ed Scoville, Shawn Blaser, Lee Thompson, Kyle Schliem, Julie Wagoner.
 - ° Ammo Raffle during sight in days. Was a bust.

Unfinished Business

- Budgets Due.
- Sight in Days' numbers 483 shooters. Had good turn out with shooters as well as raffle sales.

New Business

- News Letter articles due Monday December 6th.
- New member hopefuls- Tom and Paula Stoiber, Rick Tourtillott.

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!

Meeting adjourned